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On June 24th, the Nativity of S.
Jobn the Baptist, there was a cele-
bration of the Centenary of thbe

congecration of St. Jobn's Church.
Calcutta. The following facts were
given by the Rev. H, Whitehead, of
Bishop's Coliege, in his sermon on
the occarion: “The Centenary of
St. John's Church was an intereat-
ing snd important event, not sim-
ply because it was one of the two
English churches in Culeutta which
could boast ot a history and work
of a hundred yeury, but ulso becaure
its hirtory hud beenin a very mark-
ed way conncoted with the general
history of the Eunglixh Church in
Indis. The first English Church
in Culcutta was that of old St
John's, which rtood just westward
of ‘Writer's Buildings,” It was o1i-
ginally built jn 1715, when, as the
historan remarked, ‘the rettlers
built a houee to the glory of God,
aund continued te dirregard Hislawe
for many years afterwards. Thin
Clurch had « beuntiful spire, which
was afterwards blown down by u
burvricane ; und the building was
finally demolished by the roldiers
of Surnj-ud-Dowla in the vear 1758,
the yeur of the Bluck Hole. Then
for fourteen years Cul-utta wus
without an Englirh Chuich, thongh
there wan a communily rexiding
thore of weulthy merchunts, living
in pomp snd luxury and amassing
iarge fortunck. One of them writ
ing bome rnid : "Wo lvoked mno
further than the provision of the
compuny’s investment. Wesought
advuutuges to our trade with the
selfish ingennity of merchants: and
our tervuniy were trained in the
same notions.  The credit of u good
burgain was the utmost scope of
their ambition.” Religious duties
were neylected, and they beeame a
godloss community; it was some
ume before the heathen discovered
that the Erglich in Ineia had’any
religion at all.  Such influences
must have dove immense harm to
the cuure of Christinnity in Tudia.
At last Culeutta possessed a church
of its own. DBul it was not raised
by the liberality or picety of the sot-
tlers, but by the muuificence of a
foreigner. A Swedish missionary,
Kiernandor, was invited to Guleutta
by Clive in 17568, After 1emuining
there for some years working as a

Then followed the French Revolu 1

profound alarm and disgust among
the English in India: infidelity
fell intodistavour, and the ehurches~
were filled with attentive congre-
gations. When Bishop Middleton
urrived in 1814, St. John’s became
the Cathedrsl of the Diocese, aud
continued to be so till the present
Cathedral was built by Bishop Wil
son in 1847. Mr. Whitehead went
on to speak of the growth of the
Church in India since that date: in
1814 one Bishop and fifteen clergy
in the whole of India and Australis
unnexed to the jurisdiction of the
Birhop of Calcutta; there are now
in Hindustan, Cevlon, and Barmab,
nine bishops and 550 clergy of om
Church: there are in Calcut aitself
noble charities supported to a lurge
oxlent by voluntary contributions,
a proof to us that Christian life in
this city is a reality, bringing forth
1he fruity of churity and liberality ;
yet there is betore us in India a
vast and increasing work. There
hundreds of Christiuns who arestill
deprived entirely of the means of
grace, and cat off from the influ-
ences of yeligion, There are thoun-
sunds of our poor brethren, who
are living in utter want and degre-
dution, besides the millions of hea-
then who have never heuard the
name of Christ.”

The Rev. A. S. Dyer, of Kidder
pore, writes that it is proposed to
commenco in Junuary, 1888 a pe-
rindical 10 be called the Indiuan
Chureh  Quarterly. Each number
will contain about 130 pages, and
will be devoted to the interests of
the Church in India. Communica-
tions may be addressed to “the BEd-
itor, Parsonage, Kidderpore, Cal-
cutta.”

The Church in Calcutta has sus-
tained a severe loss in the death, on
June 29, of the Rev. Philip S.
Smith of the Oxford Mission, Be-
ing out of hea!th he had undertaken
a journey to Ranikhet, partly to re-
cruit his strength, and partly to
enquire into an opening for Mis-
sionury enterprise in that distant
part of India. The long and toil-
some ride over the hills proved too
much for bis enfeebled frame, and
he returned to Calcutta, halting for
ten duys at the Clergy House Al-
lahabuad, worse instead of better for
his cxpedition. After his return
to Culcutta he seemed to rally some-
what, but his complaint returned,
and ho finally succumbed to it at

mirsionary, he built what i» known
as'the Old Church.’ It was begun in
1767 and opened in 1770, and they
called it by the Hebrew nume ot
Beth Tephilla, the foure of prayer.
His worl, though not Llessed with
any great immediate results, pro-
{)arcd the way tor the better things.
p 1785 the Church of St. John was
compieted, the whole of the cost, a
lakh and a balf, being raised by
" voluntary contributions. A special
mandate from the Archbishop of
Cunterbury was icsued for its con-
secration, and it was opened on
June 24 in that year. Tho arrival
ot Loid Cornwallis led 1o a reform
in thesocial and veligious lifo of the
British community in Caleutia, and
a murked improvement followed,
though the atiendance ut St. John's
Church was at first very scanty.

objections,
power of attracting and influencing
ull with whom he was brought into
contact, whether natives or Europ-
eans, while the guilelessness and
uiter unworldliness ¢f his character
could not but be apparent to all.
Few
bumility, simplicity, and self-aboe-
gution. The large concourse athis

tho 8. P. G. housde, Bullygunge,
where he was under the care of Mr,
and Mre, Billing. He came out to
Iudia in March, 1883, and threw
himselfinto the work of the Oxford
Mission with great vigour and self-
devotion, including lectures to na-
tives, and the writing of articles for
the weokly Epiphany, consisting of

discussions with non-Christian cor-

respondents, and replies to their
He had a remarkable

men bave exhibited such

funeral bore eloquent testimony not

tion, which produced a feelicg of funly to the wide-spread admiration

and love which Mr. Smith bhad in-
spirrd among men of all creeds and
<hades of opinion, but also to the
deep sympathy felt with the re-
maining members of the Oxford
Mission in this new and severe blow
which has fallen upon them.

FOR THE SUMMER HOLIDAYS
COMBINE

Recreation and Sight-secing by taking
a Trip on the Inlnnd waters,

The undersigned have arranged excur-
sions on the following routes.

Merchant Line Steamern Callfornin,
Armenla ana ¢ uba.

leave Montresl every Tuesday, 2 p.m., for
Brockville, Kingston, Toronto, Cleveland.
vetrolt, Windsor, Sarnia and C hleago,

Parsengers bave ample time to visit Nia.
wara Falls, bav+ five hours in Cleveland and
two days in Chicaen.

Steamer Ocean,

Leavea every Tuesday, 7 p.m., tor Kings-

ton, Toronto and 3tf. Catherines,
Steamer Persia.

Leaves every Friday, 7 p'm., ror Kings-
ton, Toronto and Nt, catherines.

These steamers are all Aited up with all
conveniences and are not surpassed (or
camfort on the route. They are too well
known to need any commendation xnd the
unjversal experience has been that those
whomake a trip onee want to make another

In addiiion to above a new route has been
opened by Lthe new gieamer

Ells Ross,
bullt espeoclally for thir business tnis pre
sent winter. Leaves weckly for Oltawa-
thence via, the Rideau Canal to Kingston.
and then down the 3. Lawrence Rapldsto
Montreal,

For Time-tables. pxssenger rates and all
{information apply to

G. BE. JACQUES & CO.,

110 Common Street, Montreal.

s

A SEASONABLE AND VALU-
ABLE PAMPHLET.

———

Communion Wine.

A Critical Examination of Scripture
Words and Historic Testimony,

BY THE

‘Rev. Edw. H. Jewett, §.T.D.

Published by The Church Review
Association, N. Y., Price 25c.

The Bishop of Connectleut says: I have
read your admirable articles on Commu-
nion Wine with great pleasure and instrue-
tion. You have it seems to me settied the
Question beyond the possibility of furthe
argument.”

Bisbop Seymour says: it is convincing
and crushing.”

Address orders to the

Trr CEUROA GUARDIAN,

190 _St. James Street,
Montreal.

THE FARMER’S REMEDY

FORB

Rheumatism.

A LINIMENT guaranteed to lImmediately
remove Rhematic Pain. It has been used
for years and has never yet falied.

For Chilblains It will at once stop the ir-
ritation, No house should be wit hout a
bottle. Put up In §0c., $1, and $2 bottl s, and
sent on receipt of the price by

THE FARMER'S REMEDY CO
and 64 88 Broadway, and 19 Mew street,

New York

Parochial Missions to the Jews Fund

Parrons:—Archbishop of Canter-
bury, Earl Nelson, Bishops of
London, Winchester, Durham,
Liocoln, Salisbury, Chichester,
Oxford, St. Asaph, Lichfield,
Newcastle, Truro, Bedford,

PrEsipENT :—The Dean of Lich-
field, DD,

CoxiTTeE :—Deans of St. Paul's-
York, Llandaff, Windsor, Arch.
deacons of Stafford, Ely, Ciren-
cester, Canons Builey, DD,
Puckle, Dougias, H. B.
Churton, A. J. Ingram, Revs.
A, Edersheim, D. D. J. H.
Snowden, J. S. Watwon, F.
Farrer, R. C. Billing, W. Bai.
ley, R. M. Blakiston, J. W-
Hicks, H. A. Redpath, W. Lov
ell, Er~q., T. Copeman, Erq., J
C. Moberly, Esq.,and F. Hodg-
son, Exq.

Hox. SecrETARIES :— Rov. Sir Jas
E. Poillips, Bart.,, Vicarage
Warminster ; Cannn Sutton
Pevensey Vicarage, Hastings
Rev. J. G. Deed, Arunde
House, Thames Embankmen
London.

CANADIAN BRANCH.

PRESIDENT—The Lord Bishop of Niagara

CoOMMITTEE—The Archdeacon of Guelph.
h - Archdeacon of Kingston; The Prov st
nt Trinity Colleg-; Rev, J. Largiry ; Rev.
\. J. Broughall ; Rev. t‘anon M ormarn; Rev.
J. D.Cayley; Rev, E, P. Crawflord 5 Rev. C.
H. Mockridge; Rev G.C. Mackenzie ; Rev.
F. R Muriay; Rev. M, M. Fothergill: L.
H. Da.vld-mn.f) i, Q,.C

GENERAL NECRETARY—Rev. J. D. Cay-
ley, Toronto,

GENERAL TREASURER~J. J. Mason. Es-
quire, Hamlilton, Irea-. D.&F, Mls. Board.

DIOCESAN TREABURE 3—The Secretary
[reasursrs of Diocesan Synods.

DIOCENAN SECRE rA RIES—Rev. J. D.Cay-
ley, Toronto; L. H, Davidson, D.C.L.. Mon-
treal; hev. M, M. Fotherghil, Quebec ; Rav.
W. B. Carey, Kingston; Rev. . G. Suther-
land Hamilion; Rev. F. R. Murray, Hall-
fax; Rev. Q. C. Mackenzie, Bructford.

—

Subseriptions and donations for Charch
Misslonsg Lo the Jews witl be recelved and
acknawl dged by Rev. J, D. Cayley, St.
George’s Rectory, Toronto. 8-uf

Illustrativa Sample Fiee

Do aot expend hundreds of dollars for adver-
t'scd patent medicines at & dol'ara bottle, and
d.ench your system with nanseous slops that
p:ison the blood, tat purchase the Great and
Btandard Modical Work, entitled

SELF-PRESERVATION.

Three hundred -piges;, scbstantial binding.
Qoatalns morethan one hundred invalvable pre-
scriptions, emdraoing all the vegetableremedies
in the Pharmagopaiy for all forms of ohrondo and
acnte diseases, boside being a Btandard Solentifio
and Pooular Madleal Troatise, 8 Z 1sehold Phy-
tinian in fazt. Prios only $1 by malil, postpaid.
gealsl in plin wr2-zen

ILLUSIRATIVE BAMPLE ¥REE TO ALI,
young end middle aged men, for the next ninety
days. Bend o7 or ount this omt, for you may
zever seo it agaln, Address Dr. W, E. PARKER,
4 Bulfinch at., Boston, Mass.

6. ARMSTRONG & CO.,
Funeral Directors,
VICTORIA SQ., MONTREAL.

Oountry orders promptly sttondodto.. 1-5



